WCRB

Wisconsin Compensation Rating Bureau

GENERAL CIRCULAR LETTER 1292—December 1, 2025

TO: Members of the Bureau

FROM: Lisa Kornacki

RE: WISCONSIN GOVERNING BOARD and RATING COMMITTEE MEETING
Meetings of the Wisconsin Governing Board and Rating Committee are being called to convene via virtual
teleconference from the premises of the Wisconsin Compensation Rating Bureau, 20700 Swenson Drive,
Waukesha, WI 53186 on Thursday, December 11, 2025. The Rating Committee meeting will commence at

9:00 A.M. with the Governing Board to follow. The following items will be discussed.

WCRB Rating Committee Meeting

Antitrust Statement
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

¢ [tem B-1451-Revisions to NCCI’'s Basic Manual Rules and Classifications Related to Clerical
Telecommuter Employees

e Wrap-Up Endorsement Presentation/Discussion

NEW BUSINESS

¢ OFAC Endorsement Presentation/Discussion

ACTUARIAL SUBCOMMITTEE

WCRB Governing Board Meeting

Antitrust Statement
e Approval of the minutes from the September 4, 2025 meeting.

e Bureau Operations — Industry Issues

o Budget Update
= 2025 Estimated Year End/2026 Proposed Budget
= 2025 Income Report
= Fines

o Administrative Affairs

o WISPUR Update

¢ Audit Committee Vacancies

e Legislative Update

WWHCIP Activity

e RFP Process — Enhancements



e Pool Servicing Carrier Withdrawal
¢ Charge-Off Request — Molondros Roofing LLC - $115,596 — SFM
e Charge-off Request - HD Exteriors LLC - $134,524 - EMC

Following the adjournment of the Governing Board meeting, the Board will meet in Executive Session.



